PRESCRIPTION DRUG DIVERSION CONFERENCE
IFB# 6100045354

Questions and Answers

1. Question:  Is this going to be through the state website or directly to you?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  The PA Supplier Portal is the preferred method for solicitation responses.  However, any form of response will be accepted as long as it is received prior to the deadline.  Examples of allowable solicitation responses:  
    
· Electronic submission via the PA Supplier Portal
· Email to apeddigree@attorneygeneral.gov
· Mailed submissions to:	Alecia Peddigree
					   	Office of Attorney General
					   	14th floor Strawberry Square
					   	Harrisburg, PA 17120

2. Question:  I need to submit this via the portal correct?  Through the on line bidding site? 

Answer:  That is the preferred method.  See answer to question #1.

3. Question:  Is there a breakdown of price per meal? Max for breakfast, lunch and dinner?

Answer:  There is not a specific breakdown.  The expectation is that we are requesting 2 breakfasts, 2 lunches and 2 dinners over a three day period which should not exceed $118 per person.  How each meal prices out is up to the individual hotels and their staff.

4. Question:  The XXXXXXXXX is a preferred status hotel under the Commonwealth
  hotel agreement. Will you still consider the XXXXXX?

Answer:  We will consider any hotel that can meet the requirements outlined in the specifications.


